TEXAS CONSOLIDATED OILS R E
? B

Box 955 T
Andrews, Texas F 3 B s fo 0
Vi)
February 5, 1960 r~ .
ARTESIA, u%r;c~
&

¥r. M. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No., 2
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Artesia, New #exico
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Dear Sir:

In answer to your letter dated January 28, 1960, we are
reqguesting more time to retain this well on temporary
abandonment,

At the present time we have a pilot water flood started
in this field, and if the results prove favorable we plan
to flood the entire field, at which tire we shall reenter
the Jackson State #6,

At the present time it would te to our economic disadvantage
to return this well to production. In view of the above
fact we respectfully reguest permission to leave this

well temporarily abandoned,

Very tru7v _yours,
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